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1f you need any further information, please contact John Hannon of my

staff,
'k/m rrel F"qfi. EE;MM y Mrecter

Oiviston of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: J, Liedberman, £LD
G, Lainas
T. Novak



UNITED STATES
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WASHINGTON. D. C. 20888
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EGM 85-05A

E. Murley, Regional Administrator, Region !

N. Grace, laz onal Administrator, Pegion 1!

G. Keppler, Regional Administrator, fon 11t
D. Martin, Regiona) Admiwistrator, Region 1V
® Martin, Regiona) Adminiitrator, Region V

FROM: Harold R, Derton, Directe~
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatio.

MEMORANDU™ FOR: 3.
:
“

James M. Taylor, Director
O1fice of Inspection and [iforcement

SUBJECT: RELIEF FROM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION Liy'S$

This memorandum supersedes EGM 83.05 dated July 15, 1985 on the above-captioned
subject. Its purpoce 1s to clarify thal two paths exist to grant reiief from
technical specification 1imiting conditions for operation (TS LCO's) that would
unnecessarily require shutdowr or delay utartup absent some relie”,

EGM 85-05 described one path for grarting relief. It appliec to Lhose situations
in which a license amendment was required but could not be procasred befury the
limiting condition for mperations action statement time 1imit vxpired., Under
those circumstances, the memorandum stated that a licersee could seek a temgorary
waiver of compliance with the TS |CO for 2 sufficient period of time to 2)low

the staff to process an emergency licarsc amendment, 'he responsible Assistant
Director of the Divicion of Licensiig 1 NRR, with the concurrence of the
responsible Regional Division Director, may arant a temporary waiver of
compliance with the requirement if the licentee has devunstrated in A wiitter
submittal provided bufore the TS LCO expires that the plar’ can safely continye
to operate without compliiance with the technical specification during the time

it will take to process the amendment request. The waiver should be documented
Yy the Division of Liceniing, NRR and should Le for a fived periou of time,
normally nut to exceed the *wo -ortin? days 't takes to process an emergency
amerdment, Although the licensee is in technical non-comp)iance durin? the
waiver period, enforcement actior will not be taken for the poricd dur ng which
the waiver is in effect.

The responsible Assistant Director in the Division of Licensing in SRR shoyld
proceed to expeditiously process the amendmint request, ‘n accordance with
clist1n? procedures for emergency amendments., If it .3 determined during the
processing of the amendment that “t raises a significant hazards consiceration,
the amendment should not be granted without prior notice and an opportunity for
A hearing. In addition, if during the processing of the ameadment such a
finding s made, any temporary waiver is t be immediately suspended and
compliance with the action statement should be required,
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In addition to the situation described above, enforcement discretion may he

used tc grant ralie® from TS LCO's in cert*in limited circumstances in which a
Ticense amendment woild nut be appropriate. Use of such relief is expected to
occur infrequently - . “hould be for good cause. Under these limited circumstances
a follow-up emergerc, ‘ndment ¢ not normally neeue we are delegating

the authority to grart . © Ve unly to the Regional Admimistrator and the
authority 1= not further . dle excipt to an Acting Regional Administrator,
Furthermore, such relief ¢ 1 be given only 1f it is clear that operating in
excess Jf the TS LCO actf catement for the period of time that relief will

be granted will not place tne plant in an unsafe condition.

To enable the responsible program offices to monitor and evaluate the use of
this approach, whenever enforcement discretion is used as fescribed above to
grant relief from TS LCO's, the circumstances should be documented and a copy
07 the documencation should be promptly sent to the Director, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulaticn and the Director, 0 fice of Inspection and Enforcement,

[f a TS LCO will be exceeded before a license amendment can be granted, or if
enforcement discretion is not exercised by the Regional Administrator to grant
relief, the license. must take the action required by the action statement
accompanying tne LCO. Cf course, a licensee may depart from its technica)
specificatfons, pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(x), without prior
NRC approval in an emergency when it must act immediately to protict the public

health and safety.
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Harold R, Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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